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Hi Jocelyn,

Apologies for my delay. The California State Association of Counties and League of California
Cities have not taken a position on Assembly Bill No. 43. The clerical edits made to the
resolution are approved, thank you.

Best,
Kelly

Kelly Groth | 明美
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Chan
District 1, San Francisco Board of Supervisors
(415) 554-7413

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 10:34 AM
To: Groth, Kelly (BOS) <kelly.groth@sfgov.org>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Additional Introduction Forms for Supervisor Chan 3/23/21
 
Hi Kelly,
 
We are following up on the requested information below regarding the California State Association
of Counties and League of California Cities positions. Thank you.
 
Best regards,
Jocelyn Wong
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T: 415.554.7702 | F: 415.554.5163
jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org  |  www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services
 



 

    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of
the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information
from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that
a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other
public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 
 
 
 
 

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 11:27 AM
To: Groth, Kelly (BOS) <kelly.groth@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Additional Introduction Forms for Supervisor Chan 3/23/21
 
Hi Kelly,
 
Please see attached for proof of clerical edits made to the Resolution. Kindly review and confirm
these changes are acceptable.
 
Lastly, per Board Rule 2.8.2, please confirm that organizations such as the California State
Association of Counties and League of California Cities have not taken a position on these bills. If
they have, please provide a copy of their statement for completeness of the file. If they have not
taken a position, please confirm by reply to this email to be included in the file as well.
 
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

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Groth, Kelly (BOS) <kelly.groth@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 6:21 PM
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Additional Introduction Forms for Supervisor Chan 3/23/21
 

Hi Jocelyn,
 

Confirming that the matters of the resolution are routine, not contentious in nature, and of no
special interest. Attached is a copy of the most recent version of Assembly Bill No. 43, with the
amendments referred to in the resolution.
 

Thank you!
Kelly
 
Kelly Groth | 明美

Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Chan
District 1, San Francisco Board of Supervisors
(415) 554-7413

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 6:11 PM
To: Groth, Kelly (BOS) <kelly.groth@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Additional Introduction Forms for Supervisor Chan 3/23/21
 
Hi Kelly,
 
Thank you for the legislation submission. Please provide a copy of Assembly Bill No. 43 for inclusion



to the official file.
 
Since the item is requested to be placed on the For Adoption Without Committee Reference of the
agenda, pursuant to Board Rule 2.1.2, please confirm that these matters are routine, not
contentious in nature, and of no special interest.
 
Lastly, per Board Rule 2.8.2, please confirm that organizations such as the California State
Association of Counties and League of California Cities have not taken a position on these bills. If
they have, please provide a copy of their statement for completeness of the file.
 
Thank you in advance,
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 6:09 PM
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: Additional Introduction Forms for Supervisor Chan 3/23/21
 
Hello Clerk's office,
 
Attached are 2 introduction forms from Supervisor Chan. The two items are as follows:

1.  Resolution in support of California State Assembly Bill 43



2.  Hearing request on the sharing of traffic collision data between city departments
Frances Hsieh from our office already delivered a hard copy of these forms with Supervisor
Chan's signature. I've also attached the resolution here. Please let me know if there's anything
else you need from us. I will be staff for the resolution and hearing request.
 
Thank you!
Kelly
 
Kelly Groth | 明美

Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Chan
District 1, San Francisco Board of Supervisors
(415) 554-7413


